
 

 

Stiúrthóir Cúnta Náisiúnta, 
Acmhainní Daonna, 

Oibríochtaí Pobail Ospidéal, N. Camillus, 

Bóthar Shíol Bhroin, Luimneach V94 5V24 

Office of Asst. National Director,    
HR Community Operations 

St. Camillus Hospital, Shelbourne 
Road, Limerick V94 5V24 

www.hse.ie 
@hselive 

087-0928049 
hr.communityoperations@hse.ie 

16th March 2022 
 
Deputy Ruairí Ó Murchú, 
Dáil Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
 PQ Number: 12210/22   

 

To ask the Minister for Health the number of assistant psychologists currently working in a voluntary capacity 
within HSE services by CHO area in tabular form. 

. – Deputy Ruairí Ó Murchú 

 

Dear Deputy Ó Murchú 

The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for response. 
 
There are paid Assistant Psychology posts in the HSE and there is a grade code for this position under a pilot scheme 
launched in 2019. The HSE has no plans to engage unpaid Assistant Psychologists. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

Yvonne Moore 

_______________________ 

Yvonne Moore 

National HR Lead – Primary Care  

 

 


